

ANNEX XXIV

PUBLIC

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 27 February 2019 12:43
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: Trial Chamber IX Communications; [REDACTED]
Subject: Decision on Procedure Regarding the Request for D-133's Visit to be Passively Monitored

Dear Counsel and Registry:

As was done the last time a passively monitored visit was requested (Email from the Chamber, 30 November 2018, at 17:06), this request will be resolved as follows:

- (i) Any objections to this must request must be raised **by 10:00 on Thursday, 28 February 2019**;
- (ii) In the absence of any objections requiring resolution by the Chamber, the requested relief shall be considered approved, subject to the ordinary procedure at the Court's detention centre and approval by the Registry.

Best,

Trial Chamber IX

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 27 February 2019 10:38
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications; [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: Request for a Passively Monitored Visit

Dear Prosecution and Trial Chamber IX,

On behalf of Counsel and by request of the ICC-DC, the Defence requests that D-0133's courtesy visit to Mr Ongwen in the ICC-DC, which shall be short, be passively monitored by the correctional officers during the visit instead of actively monitored.

The witness is an expert and lawyer. The Defence shall explain to him what he can and cannot discuss with Mr Ongwen during the visit, and the Defence has no doubt that he will abide by the Regulations of the Registry and the further restrictions emplaced by the PTC and Chamber.

Very best,

[REDACTED]
 On behalf of Counsel

Ext. [REDACTED]

CC: [REDACTED] CCO of the ICC-DC
 [REDACTED] Deputy CCO of the ICC-DC

Detention Visits of the ICC-DC